Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 3 September 2019 4:49 PM

To: service@kkimhin.com.sg; survey@kkimhin.com.sg; survey2@kkimhin.com.sg
Cc: sandrakhong@gmail.com

Subject: RE: PENDING FINALISE

Dear Meng Huat/Simon,

Kindly advise vehicle status.

If vehicle has been repaired, please finalize with us.

1) SKE 3659Z-DOA: 17/6/2019
2) SLJ 1329B-DOA: 17/6/2019
3) SLD 7744C-DOA: 3/6/2019

4) SLJ 828J-DOA: 3/7/2019

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 2 August 2019 2:03 PM

To: service@kkimhin.com.sg; survey@kkimhin.com.sg; survey2 @kkimhin.com.sg
Cc: sandrakhong@gmail.com

Subject: PENDING FINALISE

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



